
Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates FP C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Friday, December 05,2008 10:42 AM 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing ~ d m l n ~ ~ ~ ~ p . l ~ ~ " ~ * ~  
DOCUMENT NO. 08b53-0~ 

Jeff, DISTRIBUTION 
Per this email the below requested changes have been made. 

Cathi 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, December 05,2008 10:31 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 
Subject. Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing 

Cathi, 

Please use this e-mail to change the docket title of this agreement from 

"Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between 
Verizon Florida LLC and PaeTec Communications, Inc." 

to 

"Notice of adoption, and Amendment No. 1. to interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between 
GTE Florida Incorporated n1Wa Verizon Florida LLC and KMC Telecom 11, Inc. by PaeTec Communications, 
Inc." 

Since this filing is not a pure 252(i) adoption, the 90 day statutory deadline still applies in this docket so no 
date or event changes are necessary. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tailahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
ofkials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public 
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public dlsclosure. 

12/5/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EKAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

September 15,2008 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111, 
Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Verizon Florida LLC 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 

Re: Docket No. 080583-TP 

Dear Mr. O'Roark: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to 
interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between Verizon Florida LLC and PaeTec 
Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 10,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAFWAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239po850 
An Aflirmtiw Action I Equal OpprhlnWy Employa 

PSC Wekite: httpJlw.floridapsemm Internet EmaU mntact@x.stateil.us 
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